
  
 

  

  

 
 

  

  

    

  
 

 

 

 

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: HSRHelp 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 11:27 AM
To:  

Cc: HSRHelp <HS
Division investigates. 
From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 9:22 AM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. 



vendee relationship does not preclude the use of the investment-only exemption but that the PNO has 
changed it s opinion. Despite these potentially horizontal and vertical relationships, is Shareholder A 
precluded utilizing the investment-only exemption in 16 C.F.R. § 802.9 even though it has granted all of 
it s voting rights, including director voting rights, irrevocably to the founder of Corporation B? 

Thank you, 
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